

Aleck Dadson

From: Aleck Dadson
Sent: September 26, 2017 6:38 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; Viive Sawler
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: OEN speech
Attachments: OEB.OEN.Blueprint.26.09.2017.docx; ATT00001.htm

Here is a redraft based on our discussion today.

You will note several points in brackets and bold:

1. there are two points upfront to be considered and completed - I can complete the one about renewables - but please see the question about adding a reference to OPG (Darlington refurb?)
2. There are several sentences highlighted towards the back end - question is whether to delete or leave in.

By my calculation, this is almost exactly 30 minutes.

Viive -= I will send you an email re the slides.

Regards

A